

Curriculum Vitae: Evangelia Kyriazi



Multitasked and multilingual diligent conservator, experienced on working on a variety of organic and inorganic materials both indoors and outdoors. Excellent communication, team working, organisational, leading and teaching, skills. Able to work with multicultural teams, under stress and in extreme environments. Licence to work independently as a Stone Conservator, Conservation Directorate, Greek Ministry of Culture, 10/2015.

EDUCATION

2014-present: PhD Researcher in Archaeometry, University of the Peloponnese, Greece - Department of History, Archaeology & Cultural Resources Management.

2009- 2010: MSc Geography & Applied Geoinformatics, University of the Aegean, Greece - Geography Department.

2000- 2003: BA Hons Conservation and Restoration, University of Lincoln, United Kingdom - School of Art & Design

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

10/2015-present: University of the Peloponnese - Department of History, Archaeology & Cultural Resources Management, MSc Course in Cultural Heritage Materials and Technologies. Subjects taught within the context of the module “A4 Laboratory Practices: Use of Laboratory and Portable Instrumentation”: Structure & Identification of Bone & Skeletal Material; Wood & Plant Material; Fossils; Textiles and Fibres; Leather & Parchment

11/2015-07/2016: Hourly-paid educator, School of Museum & Archaeological Sites Guards - Vocational Training Institute (IEK) of Kalamata.

10/2011-09/2014 and 02/2015-07/2015: Adjunct conservation lecturer. Direction of Conservation of Cultural Heritage (former Department of Protection & Conservation of Cultural Heritage), Technological Educational Institute (TEI) of the Ionian Islands, Zante

08/2012-10/2013: Archaeological conservator, 8th Ephorate of Prehistoric & Classical Antiquities, Corfu.

03/2010-10/2010: Byzantine & post-byzantine conservator, 14th Ephorate of Byzantine Antiquities, Lesvos.

10/2009-06/2010: Hourly-paid educator. School of Museum and Archaeological Sites Guards - Vocational Training Institute (IEK) of Mytilene, Mytilene, Lesvos.

06-2006-11/2009: Head Conservator, Natural History Museum of the Lesvos Petrified Forest, Lesvos.

07/2007-06/2007: Hourly-paid educator. Vocational Training Centre (KEK) of the Natural History Museum of the Lesvos Petrified Forest “Techniques for the Protection and Conservation of Fossils”

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Baucon A., Privitera S., Morandi Bonacossi D., Canci A., Neto de Carvalho C., **Kyriazi E.**, Laborel-Deguen F., Morhange C., Marriner N., ‘Principles of Ichnoarchaeology: new frontiers for studying past times’, in Avanzini M., Petti F. *Ichnology in Italy, Studi trentini di scienze naturali - Acta geologica*, 83 (2008): 43-72 (in English)
- **Kyriazi, E.**, Zouros, N. (2008) ‘Conserving the Lesvos Petrified Forest’, in *Studies in Conservation Vol 53 (Suppl. 1):141-145 Conservation and Access: Contributions to the 2008 IIC Congress*, London, (in English)
- **Kyriazi, E.**, Zouros, N. (2009) ‘Conservation Training at Lesvos Petrified Forest’ in *News in Conservation* 12, June 2009, p 6 (in English)
- **Kyriazi E.**, Zacharias N. “Physicochemical Analysis and research on the Conservation of Petrified Wood”, in *10th Panhellenic Conference of Chemical Engineering*, Patras 4-6 June 2015
- **Kyriazi E.**, Boonchai N., Gray R.J, Gawee S, Nikos Zacharias N. “The Petrified Forest of Tak, Thailand – New Challenges for the Science of Conservation”, in *Conference on the Conservation of Cultural Heritage-Challenges and Reviews*, Athens 25-29 May 2015
- **Kyriazi E.**, Zacharias N., Palamara E., Boonchai N. (2014) “Preliminary SEM-EDS Observations on Microorganisms present on Petrified Wood Samples from the possibly World’s Longest Fossil Tree”, in Zacharias N, Palamara E (eds.) *4th Symposium ARC_RNT Archaeological Research & New Technologies*, p. 52
- **Kyriazi E.**, Soulakellis N., Tataris G., Lappas S. ‘Use of Geoinformatics for the Digitization and Visualization of Cartographic Heritage: The Case of an Early 1920s Mytilene Town Map’ in *Lecture Notes in Computer Science 6436*, Springer Verlag (2010) p 193-205 (in English), Proceedings- *EuroMed 2010 Digital Heritage*, International Conference, 8-13 November 2010, Limassol-Cyprus
- **Kyriazi, E.**, Zouros, N. (2008) ‘Conserving the Lesvos Petrified Forest’, in *Conservation and Access: Contributions to the 2008 IIC Congress*, London, p 141-145 (in English), 15-19 September 2008, London
- Zouros, N., Mpentana, K., Valiakos, I., Vasileiadou, K., **Kyriazi, E.**, ‘Educational activities in a European geopark and new tools for earth heritage interpretation - The Lesvos Petrified Forest - Greece as a case study’, *33rd International Geological Congress*, 6-14 August 2008, Oslo-Norway (in English)